Irfan Haq

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email:

Contact: 051 4475651

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Irfan Haq is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Irfan Haq has a PhD in Axial Flow Compressors. Dr. Irfan Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Axial Flow Compressors | 1995 - 1999 |
|---|---------------|
| MS in Thermal Power | 1984 - 1986 |
| BE in Aeronautical ; Aerospace Engineering | 1975 - 1979 |
| Experience | |
| Regular Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering | 2017- Present |
| Regular Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering | 2015 - 2015 |
| Air University , E-9, Isalmabad | 2010 - 2015 |
| IST , Islamabad | 2007 - 2010 |
| PAC Kamra , Kamra | 2005 - 2007 |
| NUST , NUST Hq, Lal Kurti, Rawalpindi | 2003 - 2005 |
| OC Engg Wing , PAF Base Samungli | 2000 - 2002 |
| Associate Professor Head Propulsion Group College of Aeronautical Engineering, Risalpur , PAF Academy Risalpur | 1986 - 1995 |
| PAF , PAF Base Sargodha | 1979 - 1982 |
| Awards | |
| SI(M) | 2002 |
| Professional Memberships | |
| IEP | Since 1989 |
| PEC | Since 1980 |